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years old for Continental Mine’s C  ateral, the. ncies
require Chino FMI submit updated appraisals of each property by no later than A , 2020.
Next S fr-®odif - ="~ "7 "102RE and Establishme~* -* Updated 3PG Instrument

FMI Chino must submit a permit modification application and fee with draft 3PG documents for review
by Agencies no later than March 3, 2020. This will modify Section 8 of Revisions 15-2 and 16-1 of MMD
Permit No.GROO2RE. After the draft 3PG documents have been accepted by the Agencies, the updated
3PG FA instrument may be jointly signed by FMI-Chino and the Agencies. Then, the modification will be
provided by MMD to FMI-Chino for review and acknowledgement. Lastly, the MMD Director signs and
issues the modification.

Please contact us with any questions regarding this process or other permitting issues for the
Continental Mine.

Sincerely,
%M_\__/ Wi C My
Afhne Maurer Kevin Myers
Mining Environmental Compliance Section Mining Act Reclamation Program
Ground Water Quality Bureau - NMED Mining and Minerals Division-EMNRD

cc: Kurt Vollbrecht, MECS
Holland Shepherd, ENM
David Ohori, EMNRD-I
David Ennis, EMNRD-!
Thomas L. Shelley, Chi



